






From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); OFM mi Labor Relations; ramon.alvarez@k12.wa.gov
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden; Tawny Brown; Kurt Spiegel
Subject: New Rep Petition
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:02:15 PM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

External Email

Dear PERC,
Please accept this new petition for a group of employees at the Office Superintendent of
Public Instruction.
If you have any problems opening any of the documents, please let me know.
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
 

mailto:herbh@wfse.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:labor.relations@OFM.WA.GOV
mailto:ramon.alvarez@k12.wa.gov
mailto:timt@wfse.org
mailto:BenP@wfse.org
mailto:ShannonM@wfse.org
mailto:TawnyB@wfse.org
mailto:kurts@wfse.org








From: Herb Harris
To: PERC, Filing (PERC)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden; Tawny Brown; Kurt Spiegel
Subject: New Rep Petition OSPI
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:03:57 PM
Attachments:

External Email

Dear PERC,
Please accept this petition and the showing of interest.
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
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); OFM mi Labor Relations; Alvarez, Ramon (K12)
Cc: Tim Tharp; Benjamin Peterson; Shannon Madden; Tawny Brown; Kurt Spiegel
Subject: RE: New Rep Petition
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:05:08 PM

External Email

Resending as Mr. Alvarez email kicked back.
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
 

From: Herb Harris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:01 PM
To: PERC, Filing (PERC) <filing@perc.wa.gov>; labor.relations@ofm.wa.gov;
ramon.alvarez@k12.wa.gov
Cc: Tim Tharp <timt@wfse.org>; Benjamin Peterson <BenP@wfse.org>; Shannon Madden
<shannonm@wfse.org>; Tawny Brown <tawnyb@wfse.org>; Kurt Spiegel <kurts@wfse.org>
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
Date: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:06:18 PM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

External Email

Resending again to make sure the Petition is attached.
Herb
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
 

From: Herb Harris 
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2023 1:05 PM
To: PERC, Filing (PERC) <filing@perc.wa.gov>; labor.relations@ofm.wa.gov;
ramon.alvarez@k12.wa.us
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
mailto:Ramon.Alvarez@k12.wa.us
mailto:timt@wfse.org
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mailto:kurts@wfse.org
mailto:herbh@wfse.org
mailto:filing@perc.wa.gov
mailto:labor.relations@ofm.wa.gov
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
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